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Lance Barker 
Mineral Mountain Gold, LLC 
P.O. Box 247 
Cripple Creek, CO 80813  
 
Re: Approval Letter, Technical Revision TR-01 

Mineral Mountain Project, Permit M-2014-045 
 
Mr. Barker: 
 
On March 11, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Technical 
Revision TR-01 application submitted to the Division on October 15, 2020, addressing the Mined Land 
Reclamation Board’s Corrective Action #1 of Violation MV-2020-021 on the Mineral Mountain Project, 
Permit No. M-2014-045. With the approval of TR-01, Corrective Action #1 is considered resolved.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 303-866-3567 ext. 8132 or elliott.russell@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Elliott R. Russell 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Cc: Jason Musick, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
 Art Braun, Braun Environmental, Inc., braunenv@msn.com 
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